
Message 

From : 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: 

Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MLEONARD] 

8/23/2012 8:41:09 AM 
Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty] 

RE : New ice rink and pool budgets 

Beautiful. Thanks 

From: Dave McNalty 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 8:41 AM 
To: Marjory Leonard 
Subject: Re: New ice rink and pool budgets 

I will soon have a budget for a second floor mezzanine/lounge for the steel arena. 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Marjory Leonard 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 03:49 PM 
To: Dave McNalty 
Subject: FW: New ice rink and pool budgets 

FYI 

From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Marjory Leonard 
Subject: Fw: New ice rink and pool budgets 

Here you go 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Dave Barrow [mailto:dave@bltconstruction.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 02:56 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: RE: New ice rink and pool budgets 

HiEd 

TOC0203337 

Here are the final Numbers for both arena and pool buildings. These projects wi ll be state of the art faci lities that will be 
the attention of all. Please review and let me know. 

David Barrow 
Vice President 
BLT Construction Service Inc. Cell: ___ _ 

Office: 416-755-2505 ext 35 
Fax: 416-755-9828 
dave@bltconstruction. com 


